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C DMI        Ingram Collection: Papers relating to the Maister     1612-1983 
family of Hull and events in Hull 

 
Accession number: dmi and Acc.no. 14/56 
 
Biographical Background: The Maister family were merchants and were also involved in 
both local and parliamentary politics, and they were closely connected with the mercantile 
development of Hull during the 17th and 18th centuries. Originally from Kent, the family 
eventually established their home and business on Hull's High Street, although they later 
acquired property in the East Riding and Lincolnshire. Their main area of commerce was the 
Baltic, but they also had links across Europe.  
 
Henry Maister I (1631-1699) as well as a merchant became mayor, chamberlain and 
alderman of Hull. His son William I, (1662-1716) was to become sheriff and MP for Hull. 
William married Lucy Dickinson and they had 4 sons, Henry II, William II, John and Nathaniel 
and a daughter, Elizabeth.  
 
Henry Maister II (1699-1744) was active in local politics and whilst he never became Mayor 
of Hull he did serve as the town's MP in 1734. He married twice, both marriages ending in 
tragedy. His first wife, Margaret Tymperon, died of small pox in 1725 whilst his second wife, 
Mary Cayley, with whom he had seven sons and three daughters, died when fire destroyed 
the family's original house on the High Street in 1743. He rebuilt what became the Maister 
House after the fire.  
 
Henry Maister's first wife, Margaret Tymperon, had a sister, Henrietta Tymperon. She married 
John Mottram and they lived in Stamford, Lincolnshire. Margaret and Henrietta's father was 
the Rev. Henry Tymperon and their mother was Margaret Yonge. Margaret Yonge's father 
was Sir William Yonge, Lord Chief Justice of Chester, who had a son called Gustavus, who 
also had a son, Philip Yonge, who was in the customs in Hull.  
 
Nathaniel Maister (1703-1772), whilst an active merchant took little part in local politics and 
did not become a freeman of the town. He married Elizabeth Johnson, daughter of Henry 
Johnson of York at Winestead in 1751, where he had purchased a house. They had no 
children and never in robust health he died in 1772.  
 
Arthur Maister (1737-1791) was the son of Henry and nephew of Nathaniel. He married 
Esther Thompson (1748-1823), daughter of John Rickaby of Bridlington Quay. Henry Maister 
III (1730-1812), given the same name as his father, was very active in the East Yorkshire 
Militia becoming its colonel. He was also very active within the Hull Dock Company, 
especially on returning to the area after leaving the army in 1803, having served for 25 years.  
In addition, there is the tragic figure of Philip Samuel Maister, (1757-1813) the illegitimate 
second son of William II, grandson of Henry II. He committed suicide after killing his children.  
 
The latter part of the nineteenth century saw the family's interests and influence decline due 
to extravagant living, expensive houses, heavy losses and mortgages. John Grimston was a 
prominent member of the East Riding landowning Grimston family of Grimston Garth and 
Kilnwick. He was very active in the local militia. As the family fortunes dwindled so 
descendants left the area and made their living elsewhere, including Australia, South Africa, 
New Zealand and the U.S.A. 
 
Custodial history: Collected by Edward Ingram whilst preparing his book on the Maister 
family. Ingram received copies of letters from Hugh Maister, a descendant of the family living  
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in Cape Town, South Africa in the 1980s. The copies of the Grimston letters were made by 
Ingram from originals held by Lady Waechter de Grimston of Hall Garth, Goodmanham  
 
Description: Correspondence to members of the Maister family 1743-1807; Papers relating 
to the financial affairs of Philip Samuel Maister c1759-1814; Miscellaneous papers relating to 
the Yonge and Mottram families (related to Henry Maister through marriage) 1612, 1727, 
1757; Papers relating to Yonge and Mottram property c1740s-1820s; Rentals relating to the 
Mottram's Lincolnshire Estate 17th-18th century; Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate 
at North Cliffe 1694-1695; Transcripts of letters 1689, 1779; Transcripts of letters to John  
Maister 1794-1798; Copy of post mortem on Colonel Arthur Maister 1833; Transcript of 
extracts from John Maister's diary 1857-1873; Transcript of extract from Nathaniel Maister's 
inventory 1766; Transcript of letter from William Henworth to Thomas Broadley 1729;  
Transcripts of letters from Nathaniel Maister and Henry Maister to John Grimston 1748-1812; 
Correspondence and notes regarding Ingram's book on the Maister family, 1956-1983; Press 
cuttings book 1926-1960. 
 
Extent: 3 boxes 
 
Arrangement:  C DMI/1 The Maister family papers 
   C DMI/2 Transcripts of letters in the possession of Hugh Maister of
     South Africa 
   C DMI/3 Transcripts of letters from Nathaniel and Henry  
     Maister to John Grimston 

C DMI/4  Correspondence and notes relating to Ingram's book 'The 
Maisters of Kingston upon Hull 1560-1840' 

   C DMI/5 Ingram's papers and cuttings relating to events in Hull 
 
Language:  C DMI/1/152 is written in French 
  C DMI/1/364/1 is written in Latin and English 
 
Related material: For a more detailed history of the Maister family see M. Edward Ingram's 
book 'The Maisters of Kingston upon Hull'. There are references, letters and papers relating 
to the Maister family in many other collections. For example:- at C DFB/4 are business letters 
from Messrs. Maister and Henworth in Stockholm (1725-1729); C BRG are apprenticeship 
registers where the Maisters either take on apprentices or witness such agreements; at C 
DMX/69 (1743-1870), C DMT/16 (1792-1815) U DDHO (1771-1775) are letters involving 
family members; whilst at U DAS (1715-1976) and U DDLG/2 (1724-1813) are more Maister 
family papers; The Maisters held land that was covered by the Winestead Level Drainage 
Board, and their records can be found at U DWI (1774-1944); At SRL/R/65 is an account of 
the tragic life and death of Philip Samuel Maister, an illegitimate but nonetheless recognised 
member of the Maister family; The East Riding Archives holds the Grimston family papers at 
reference DDGR 
 
Access conditions: Access will be granted to any accredited reader 
 

C DMI/1 The Maister family papers 
404 items 6 bundles 
 

1612-1833 

C DMI/1/1-348 Correspondence to the Maister family, primarily 
Henry and Nathaniel Maister 
348 items 
 

1743-1818 
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C DMI/1/1 List of some of the letters received by the Maister family 

Summarises contents of these letters 
1 item 
 

1 Jan 1743- 
24 Oct 1744 

C DMI/1/2 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/3 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/4 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/5 From George Denshire 
Regarding the Bempton and Outram Enclosure 
1 item 
 

1743-1744 

C DMI/1/6 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/7 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/8 List of documents sent to the Maisters 
Mentions Mr Mottram and Mr Denshin 
1 item 
 

1744-1750 

C DMI/1/9 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/10 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/11 From John Mottram 
Regarding a deed of 1724 concerning the marriage 
settlement between Henry Maister and Margaret 
Tymeron and an estate in Bempton 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/12 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 
 
 

1743 
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C DMI/1/13 From George Denshire 

Regarding deeds 
1 item 
 

1744 

C DMI/1/14 From John Mottram 
General letter relating to business and family 
1 item 
 

1743 

C DMI/1/15 From Nathanial Maister 
To John Mottram regarding his wait for the arrival of the 
''Porham Pink'' from Bristol 
1 item 
 

1774 

C DMI/1/16 From Mary Mottram 
Regarding social life in Stamford; also regarding the 
death of Thomas Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1770s 

C DMI/1/17 From Henrietta Mottram 
Regarding George Clapham's offer for renting her farm 
at Burton Pidsea 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/1/18 From John Lund 
Regarding Mrs. Mottram's farm at Burton Pidsea 
1 item 
 

1762 

C DMI/1/19 From Henrietta Mottram 
General letter 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/20 From Henrietta Mottram 
General letter 
1 item 
 

1763 

C DMI/1/21 From Henrietta Mottram 
Regarding Skipsea Enclosure 
1 item 
 

1764 

C DMI/1/22 From Henrietta Mottram 
Terrier of estate at Ulrome from Mrs. Mottram's marriage 
writings 
1 item 
 

1764 

C DMI/1/23 From John Outram 
Regarding the Skipsea Enclosure 
1 item 
 

1764 

C DMI/1/24 From H Mottram 
General News 
1 item 
 

1764 
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C DMI/1/25 From M Mottram to his cousin, Mrs Younge 

General news 
1 item 
 

1771 

C DMI/1/26 From Mary Mottram 
Regarding family matters 
1 item 
 

1777 

C DMI/1/27 From Mary Mottram 
Regarding family matters 
1 item 
 

1777 

C DMI/1/28 From Joseph Brackenbury 
Regarding the late Mrs Mottram's estates at Bempton 
and Burton Pidsea 
1 item 
 

1778 

C DMI/1/29 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property in Lincolnshire, Skipsea and Ouram 
1 item 
 

1778 

C DMI/1/30 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property in Lincolnshire, Skipsea and Ouram 
1 item 
 

1778 

C DMI/1/31 From George Clapham, a tenant of Mrs Mottram 
Regarding his tenancy 
1 item 
 

1780 

C DMI/1/32 From Mary Mottram 
Regarding Clapham's tenancy 
1 item 
 

1780 

C DMI/1/33 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to family matters 
1 item 
 

1781 

C DMI/1/34 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property and dealings with Joseph Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1781 

C DMI/1/35 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property and dealings with Joseph Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1781 

C DMI/1/36 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property and dealings with Joseph Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1781 
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C DMI/1/37 From William Torkington 

Regarding the chancery suit between Miss Mottram and 
Mr. Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1780s 

C DMI/1/38 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to property and dealings with Joseph Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1782 

C DMI/1/39 From Joseph Brackenbury 
Regarding the Ulrome, Burton Pidsea and St. Martin's 
estate 
1 item 
 

1782 

C DMI/1/40 From Mary Mottram 
Relating to family matters 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/41 From William Torkington 
Regarding Miss Mottram's account with Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1783-1784 

C DMI/1/42 From William Torkington 
Regarding Miss Mottram's account with Charles 
Brackenbury 
1 item 
 

1783-1784 

C DMI/1/43 From Mary Mottram 
In receipt of money sent by Henry Maister and general 
business news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/44 From Arthur Maister 
Regarding proposed sale of Henry's house at Bempton 
to Walmesley 
1 item 
 

1776 

C DMI/1/45 From Arthur Maister 
Regarding proposed sale of Henry's house at Bempton 
to Walmesley 
1 item 
 

1776 

C DMI/1/46 From Arthur Maister 
Regarding Bempton estate 
1 item 
 

1776 

C DMI/1/47 From Arthur Maister 
Family and business news 
1 item 
 

1779 
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C DMI/1/48 From Arthur Maister 

Family and business news 
1 item 
 

1779 

C DMI/1/49 From Arthur Maister 
Family and business news 
1 item 
 

1779 

C DMI/1/50 From Arthur Maister 
Family and business news 
1 item 
 

1781 

C DMI/1/51 From Arthur Maister 
General news 
1 item 
 

1789 

C DMI/1/52 From Henry William Maister 
Letter to his aunt and uncle written in French 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/53 From Philip Samuel Maister 
Regarding business; arrival of ships in Bombay and 
family news 
1 item 
 

1789 

C DMI/1/54 Will of Francis Younge of Hull, Gent. 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/1/55 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
General news regarding family and friends 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/56 From Philip Samuel Maister 
Mainly regarding the departure of General Medows from 
Bombay 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/57 Samuel Manesty 
Regarding revolutions in India 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/58 From Robert Burton 
Regarding business and account with the executors of 
Sir William Warton 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/59 From Robert Hildyard, Winestead 
Regarding a drainage meeting and a piece of land [?] in 
Winestead 
1 item 
 
 

1790 
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C DMI/1/60 Rob Mascal(e), Maidstone 

Regarding clothing given by Col. Maister to his regiment 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/61 From Arthur Maister 
Regarding Mr. Pfeil, his tutor, coronation and fair in 
Frankfurt 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/62 From Henry William Maister 
Account of the coronation in Frankfurt 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/63 From Leopold H Pfeil 
Expenses on behalf of Arthur and Henry W. Maister and 
a report on their progress 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/64 From W Hutchinson, London 
Regarding his efforts to raise an independant company 
of 100 men and requesting a testimonial from Col. 
Maister to the Secretary of War 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/65 From W Hutchinson, London 
Regarding his efforts to raise an independant company 
of 100 mean and requesting a testimonial from Col. 
Maister to the Secretary of War 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/66 From Harrington Hudson 
General letter regarding horses and wine 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/67 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding Mrs. Grimston and family 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/68 From Philip Samuel Maister 
Regarding business 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/69 From George Townend 
Regarding Mr. Burton's letter concerning financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/70 Receipt from John B Fowler 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

1790 
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C DMI/1/71 From M J Coote 

Regarding payment to Martin Taylor, a member of 
Maister's regiment 
1 item 
 

1759 

C DMI/1/72 From E Knowsley, Thirsk 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/73 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding the sale of her house and removal to [?] 
Welton 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/74 From Thomas Simpson 
Regarding news from America 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/75 From Thomas Simpson 
Regarding business and requesting help in getting his 
wife and children across to live with him 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/76 From Ann Norcliffe Dalton 
Regarding the sale of Wood End on the death of Lady [?] 
Fagg 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/77 From Arthur Maister 
Regarding mourning expenses on account of his father's 
death 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/78 From R. Osborne, London 
Regarding the militia act 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/79 From H Hudson 
Request for money and general news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/80 From John Legard 
Regarding Mr. Frost's handling of Mrs. E. Grimston's 
business affairs 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/81 From Lord Hauconberg 
Regarding payments to the North Yorkshire Regiment of 
militia 
1 item 
 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/82 From B Hudson 

Regarding proposed proceedings against Mr Dunn 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/83 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding a recipe to make potato yeast 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/84 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Family news  
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/85 From John Legard 
Regarding Mr. Frost's handling of Mrs. Grimston's 
financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/86 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Family news and search for accommodation 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/87 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Family news and search for accommodation 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/88 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding a proposed visit to Winestead 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/89 From George Hotham 
Family news and debts 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/90 From George Hotham 
Regarding his visit to Yorkshire 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/91 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding selling her house in Hull 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/92 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding selling her house in Hull 
1 item 

1791 

C DMI/1/93 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding Harriet Knowley's letter; general family news; 
regarding the storage of her furniture in Mr. Spence's 
woollen draper's shop 
1 item 
 
 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/94 From Harrington Hudson 

Regarding illness 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/95 From George Hotham, Senior 
Regarding his son George's behaviour and debts 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/96 From John Legard 
Regarding Mrs. Grimston's finances and the prospect of 
sending her son to a school near Richmond 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/97 From Harrington Hudson 
General news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/98 From J Johnston 
Regarding payment to the militia [?] 
1 item 
 

1791 

 
C DMI/1/99 

From W Trevelyan 
Regarding his estate and farming 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/100 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding Mrs. Grimston and family 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/101 From Margaret Maister 
Regarding family and friends and the illness of Mrs 
Chetroyard 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/102 From Mrs A Maister 
Regarding financial matters and general news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/103 From Harrington Hudson 
General news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/104 From Thomas Cayley 
Regarding the purchase of candles 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/105 From George Townend 
Regarding the proposed sale of Sir Bellingham [?] 
Grahame's estate at Garton 
1 item 
 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/106 From E Knowsley, Thirsk 

Regarding financial arrangements for 4 daughters on  
E Knowley's death with estate to be administered by 
Henry Maister 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/107 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding expenses whilst ill in London 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/108 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding her son, John 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/109 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding the vines he is supplying to Henry Maister, 
with instructions for planting 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/110 From John Lockwood 
Thanking H Maister [?] for his help in a dispute with Mr. 
Barnard 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/111 From George Townend 
Regarding the proposed sale of Sir Bellingham [?] 
Grahame's estate at Garton 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/112 From Harrington Hudson 
In receipt of money to pay doctor's bills 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/113 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding the prospect of placing John Maister in a 
regiment 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/114 From John Reynold, gardener to Lord Middleton 
Instructions relating to vines 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/115 From the Secretary at War, the War Office 
Concerning the recent Militia Act and the issue of 
uniforms 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/116 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding events in India and militia clothing 
1 item 
 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/117 From Richard Hill 

Accepting the Company 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/118 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding military clothing 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/119 From Harrington Hudson 
General news and fraud 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/120 From Lord Middleton 
Foreign affairs 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/121 From John Maister 
Regarding his studies 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/122 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding the death of his father and general news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/123 From Henry Ditmas 
Regarding the death of Arthur Maister and general news 
relating to his proposed voyage to Hull 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/124 From Harrington Hudson 
General news regarding wine 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1790s 

C DMI/1/125 From W Trevelyan 
Regarding his estate, threshing machine and his 
nephew, Harrington 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/126 From Arthur Maister 
General news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/127 From Harrington Hudson 
Bill for expenses at Cambridge 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/128 From Lord Middleton 
Foreign affairs and Mrs. Grimston's business 
1 item 
 
 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/129 From Ralph Creyke 

Regarding the commission of the peace and general 
news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/130 From B B Thompson 
On the death of Arthur Maister 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/131 From Ralph Creyke 
Regarding the commission of the peace, general and 
family news 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/132 From M. Constable 
Regarding the appointment of Justices of the peace for 
South Holderness and a rector for Patrington 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1790s 

C DMI/1/133 From Henry Ditmas 
Regarding his voyage and recruiting 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/134 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding Mrs. Grimston's family 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/135 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding Bessingby Estate 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/136 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding court case relating to fraud 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/137 From George Townend 
Regarding property at Wighill and Garton 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/138 From Harrington Hudson 
Request for money 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/139 From W Trevelyan 
General news relating to his estate 
1 item 
 

1805 

C DMI/1/140 From Joseph Brackenbury 
Regarding the proposed purchase of land by Henry 
Maister 
1 item 
 

1791 
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C DMI/1/141 From Lord Middleton 

Regarding Mr. Wall's illness 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/142 From Robert Dunn 
Regarding Burton's estate in Burton Pinsea 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/143 From Lee Thompson 
General letter 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/144 From Thomas Legard 
Requesting a letter in support of Richard Molesworth, a 
cadet going to Bombay 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/145 From Thomas Legard 
Requesting a letter in support of Richard Molesworth, a 
cadet going to Bombay 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/146 From H Osbaldeston 
Regarding Mr Leatham's valuation of the estate and his 
reported improper management of Mr Osbaldeston's 
affairs at Hunmanby 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/146a From William Gray 
Regarding the proposed sale of land and property by Sir 
George Cayley and  the purchase of the unsettled part of 
an estate from Mr Maister and J. Cayley 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/147 From John Cayley 
Regarding the death of his brother, Sir Thomas Cayley 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/148 From Thomas Cayley 
Regarding sales and purchases 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/149 From George Dawson 
Regarding the extension of the dock in Hull 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/150 From Henry Ellison 
Regarding the death of James Berry 
1 item 
 
 
 

1792 
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C DMI/1/151 From D Worsley 

Regarding her interest in Thornton Estate and family 
news 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/152 From D Worsley 
Regarding her interest in Thornton Estate and family 
news 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/153 From E Knowsley, Thirsk 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/154 From Duke of Leeds 
Regarding Lieutenant Worsop's Commission 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/155 From Christian Heinrich 
Regarding his institution for the education of youth and 
offering his services on the death of Mr. Pfeils 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/156 From George Yonge 
Relating to Militia clothing 
1 item 
 

1791 

C DMI/1/157 From Arthur Maister 
From Mr. Reinhard's school, regarding the food and 
teaching 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/158 From Arthur and John Maister, nephews 
Regarding his heath and general news 
1 item 
 

17 Jun 1792 

C DMI/1/159 From Duke of Leeds 
Regarding regimental uniforms 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/160 From G A C Stapylton 
Regarding the sale of the next presentation 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/161 From G A C Stapylton 
Regarding his house, estates and wine 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/162 From  Henry Willoughby 
General news and proposed visit of the Maisters to 
Birdsall 
1 item 

1792 
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C DMI/1/163 From H Duncombe 

Regarding Mr. Turnbull's application for the office of town 
mayor 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/164 From Rev. Welfitt 
Regarding his son and husbandry 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/165 From D Middleton 
Regarding Mrs. Harrison's request for permission for her 
husband to wear the uniform of the militia in Italy; also 
regarding Mr. Wall's ill health 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/166 From John Lockwood 
Regarding the visit of the Duke of Leeds to the General 
Militia meeting 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/167 From E Healy, Patrington 
Regarding the payments due by Maister's tenant in 
Patrington and with a copy of the surrender of property 
by Bacon Morritt to the Lord of the Manor, to the use of 
Henry Maister 
1 item 
 

1767 

C DMI/1/168 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding Mr. Wall's illness and the Duke of Leeds' visit 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/169 From Robert Burton 
Copy of a letter to Mr Townend of York regarding 
financial matters connected with Sir William Warton's 
estate 
1 item 
 

1790 

C DMI/1/170 From John Blackett 
Regarding a bond concerning Mr Trevelyan 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/171 A letter of thanks to Mr Maister 
Sender did not sign the letter 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/1/172 From Esther Maister, wife of Arthur 
Regarding John's sailing to Hamburg 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/173 From George Yonge 
Circular regarding Infantry regiments 
1 item 

1793 
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C DMI/1/174 From Henry Ditmas 

Concerning recruiting service 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/175 From Henry Ditmas 
Concerning recruiting service 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/176 From Henry Ditmas 
Concerning recruiting service 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/177 From General Mariscoe Fredrick 
Regarding Ensign Maister 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/178 From George Dawson 
Regarding the Dock Company opposition 
1 item 
 

1793 

C DMI/1/179 From [?] To Dr Clow [?] 
A letter of friendship 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/180 From Lord Fitzwilliam 
Regarding the new dock 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/181 From H Duncombe 
Regarding Dock business 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/182 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding military affairs and assisting armaments by 
voluntary subscription 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/183 From Thomas Duesbery 
Requesting the plan for the augmentation of the forces 
for internal defence 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/184 From M. Constable 
Regarding the rate and voluntary subscriptions for 
financing forces 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/185 From Edward Constable 
Regarding the meeting of the Justices of the Peace and 
Deputy Lieutenant in Beverley 
1 item 
 

1794 
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C DMI/1/186 From John Scholefield 

In gratitude for Henry Maister's help 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/187 From B Hotham 
Regarding his meeting with the Master of the rolls 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/188 From John Cayley 
Regarding Sir George Cayley's coming of age 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/189 From Ralph Creyke 
On the death of his wife 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/190 From John Cayley 
Regarding payments expected from Mrs Smith 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/191 From Lord Middleton 
News from Mr. Hornby, lately Governor of Bombay 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/192 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding military affairs; also regarding 
recommendation of Henry Maister's nephew to Mr. 
Duncan, governor of Bombay 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/193 From John Sinclair 
Informing Henry Maister of his admission as honarary 
member of the Board of Agriculture 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/194 From H Duncombe 
Regarding Dock business 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/195 From Colonel N. Bayley 
Regarding regimental clothing 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/196 From Sir George Cayley 
Regarding legacies on his coming of age 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/197 From Lt Col  Ralph Creyke 
Regarding the health of Boynton 
1 item 
 
 

1794 
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C DMI/1/198 From Ralph Creyke 

Regarding the late Mr Boynton's estater 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/199 From Captain Willaim Cayley 
Regarding his journeys in the North Sea on The Unicorn 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/200 To Lord Cornwallis  
Henry Maister requesting a leave of absence for Captain 
Torre 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/201 From William Bethell 
Regarding the offer of a commission in the army 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/202 From Lord Middleton 
General news and the search for a new tenant 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/203 From Harrington Hudson 
Regimental business 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/204 From Lord Townshend [?], father of Ann  
Requesting Maister be his Aide de Camp 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/205 From R. Waite Cox 
Regarding bills of exchange 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/206 From Harringon Hudson 
Regimental and Estate business 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/207 From H Duncombe 
Regarding Board of Agricultural publications 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/208 From H Duncombe 
Regarding Board of Agriculture publications 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/209 From Henry Ditmas 
Concerning recruiting service and his financial state 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

1796 
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C DMI/1/210 From R.C. Broadley 

Regarding crops, weather and acknowledging a letter 
received from Philip Maister 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/211 From Mr. Ezard Bessingby and Mr. Prickett Burlington 
[Bridlington?] 
Copy letter from Henry Maister regarding the disposal of 
Miss Louisa's fortune 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/212 From Henry Ditmas 
Concerning recruiting service and his financial state 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/213 From Henry Ditmas 
Concerning his finances and an order from General 
Powell to join the regiment in Derby 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1796 

C DMI/1/214 From Henry Ditmas 
Regarding his regimental career 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/1/215 From Col. Robert Browrigg 
Copy of a letter to H. Dimas regarding HRH Duke of 
York's recommendations for a post 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/216 From B Hotham 
Regarding Lord Hotham of South Dalton 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/217 From William Hotham 
Regarding Hotham's peerage and general military news 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/218 From John Cayley 
Regarding the payments of Sir George Cayley's debts 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/219 From Sir Charles Grey 
Regarding Beneral Bruce; orders for removing huts 
causing a nuisance 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/220 From R.C. Broadley 
Regarding Philip Maister's property and bills for 
endorsement 
1 item 
 
 

1707 
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C DMI/1/221 From Joseph Denison 

Regarding investment in bills of  3% consols. A consol is 
a British government security without a redemption date 
and with fixed annual interest 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/222 From D Leggard 
Resignation from the regiment because of his proposed 
marriage to Frances Creyke 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/223 To Henry Maister from Isaac R. Baines 
Offering himself as a surgeon's mate to the regiment 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/224 From Lord Downe 
Regimental business concerning Col. Surtees 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/225 From Sir Charles Grey 
General regimental business 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/1/226 From Major General Burton 
Regarding regimental personnel 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/227 From William Dilliwyn 
Regarding the condition of horses  

1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/1/228 From Harrington Hudson 
Regarding family news 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/229 From Sir Charles Grey 
General regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/230 From Ralph Creyke to Henry Maister 
Wishing Henry Maister success 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/231 From Lord Downe 
Regimental business regarding drummers and shortage 
of men 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/232 From Lord Downe 
Regimental business regarding drummers and the 
shortage of men 
1 item 

1798 
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C DMI/1/233 From Thomas Matteson 

Regarding his recommendation to General Lenox by 
Henry Maister 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1790s 

C DMI/1/234 From Sir Charles Grey 
General regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/235 From Col. W Fawkes 
Regarding regimental clothing 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/236 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/237 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding military matters 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/238 The Maister family papers 
Regarding the offer of a Company in the East Yorkshire 
Regiment 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/1/239 From Henry Ellison 
Regarding the offer of a Company in the regiment 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/240 From Sir Charles Grey 
General regimental business 
1 item 
 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/241 From John Lockwood 
Regarding various commissions 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/1/242 From Sir Charles Grey 
General regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/243 From John Maister 
Regarding drum major and regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/244 From Henry William Maister 
General letter 
1 item 
 
 

1798 
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C DMI/1/245 From Ralph Creyke 

Regarding East Yorkshire defences and general military 
preparations 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/246 From George W Thompson 
Offering himself as a candidate for a vacant company 
command 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/247 From G Fisher 
Regarding Sir Charles Grey's orders  

1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/248 From G Fisher 
Regarding Sir Charles Grey's orders 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/249 From Henry William Maister 
Family news 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/250 From Lord Middleton 
General news 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/251 From Sir Charles Grey 
Regarding the occupation of Deal castle 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/252 From William Parker 
Regarding financial matters 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/253 From Ralph Creyke 
Regarding military matters 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/254 From G Fisher 
Regarding military matters 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/255 From John Lockwood 
Regarding the sale of tithes of Ellarby and Woodhall 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/256 From John Lockwood 
Regarding the sale of tithes of Ellarby and Woodhall 
1 item 
 
 
 

1798 
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C DMI/1/257 From Richard Rennards 

Regarding financial affairs and Stamforth's death 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/258 From Major General Cooke 
Regarding accommodation arrangements in Walmer 
Castle 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/259 From Major General Cooke 
Regarding accommodation arrangements in Walmer 
Castle 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/260 From Major General Cooke 
Concerning military matters in Kent 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/261 From Joseph Peyton 
Regarding vessels in the English Channel 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/262 From George Hotham, Senior 
Regarding Captain Martin 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/263 From R Dundas Saunders 
Regarding military business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/264 From Sir Charles Grey 
Mainly regarding regimental clothing 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/265 From R Dundas Saunders 
Regarding the Cinque Ports Regiment at Deal 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/266 From Arthur Maister 
General news 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/267 From Charles Thorley 
Regarding Major General Cook and [?] Coote's 
departure for London and Major Dundas Saunders' letter 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/268 From Charles Thorley 
Regarding Major General Cook and [?] Coote's 
departure for London and Major Dundas Saunders' letter 
1 item 
 

1798 
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C DMI/1/269 From C Douglass Smith 

Regarding a party of men ready to march 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/270 From John Maister 
Family news and regimental matters 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/271 From William Gray 
Regarding the late Sir George Cayley's financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/272 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regimental business 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/273 From George W Thompson 
Regarding the break up of his marriage 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/274 From C Douglass Smith 
Regarding a party of men ready to march 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/275 From Lord Middleton 
General letter regarding agriculture and the War 
1 item 
 

c. 1799 

C DMI/1/276 From Francis Boynton to Henry Maister 
In gratitude for Maister's help in securing him a situation 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/277 From John Lockwood 
Regarding the sale of tithes of Ellarby and Woodhall 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/278 From Lord Middleton 
Offering his services to Henry Maister 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/279 From H Duncombe 
News of Danton's arrest in Paris and general news 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/1/280 From Lord Middleton 
Military matters 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/281 From Arthur Maister 
General news regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1799 
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C DMI/1/282 From Lord Middleton 

Letter of thanks 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/283 From Sir Charles Grey 
Regarding military affairs and the East Yorkshire 
Regiment in particular 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/284 From R.C. Broadley 
Regarding the Militia Reduction Act and general news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/285 From Lord Middleton 
General news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/286 From B Hotham 
General news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/287 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding correspondance from Philip Maister and 
general family news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/288 From Sir Charles Grey 
Regarding the Duke of Gloucester's orders 
1 item 
 

1799 

 DMI/1/289 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Requesting he approach Sir Charles Grey for an 
extension of lease on account of business and his cousin 
Beaumont's ill health 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/290 From H Pigot 
Regarding the volunteers and other military business 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/291 From B Hotham 
General news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/292 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regarding the East Yorkshire Regiment and family news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/293 From John Lockwood 
Regarding the sale of tithes of Ellarby and Woodhall 
1 item 
 

1799 
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C DMI/1/294 From Captain Henry Blackwood 

Regarding Henry Maister's wishes concerning his 
nephew and concerning Blackwood's destination to the 
Mediterranean carrying General Fox 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/295 From Col. Robert Brownrigg 
Copy of a letter to General Pigot relating to officers from 
the militia recommended for a place in the regular army 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/296 The Maister family papers 
Regarding the reputation of Woodhall and general local 
and family news 
1 item 
 
 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/297 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding his wife's recovery thanks to Dr. Stott's use of 
electricity; news of neighbours and friends 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/298 From G Fisher 
Regarding British POWs collected at Gravellines and the 
threat of the French invasion 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/299 From W Wynyard 
Orders from the Commander in Chief 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/300 From H Pigot 
Regarding the East Yorkshire Militia and his departure  
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/301 From Henry Maister 
Copy of letter regarding defences and military affairs 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/302 From Charles Thorley 
Orders from Major General Coote regarding the Prince of 
Wales 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/303 From Lord Middleton 
Regarding militia and general news 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/304 From L Cooke 
General Militia news 
1 item 

1799 
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C DMI/1/305 From Lord Middleton 

Regarding his wife and also military blunders in Holland 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/306 From Captain [?] R. Bethell 
Regarding his desire to resign his commission on 
account of his forthcoming marriage 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/307 From William Parker 
Regarding financial matter and Mrs. Mottram 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/308 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Giving his reasons for his resignation from the Regiment 
1 item 
 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/309 From Thomas Grimston 
In gratitude for recommending his son, Walter, for an 
ensigncy in his regiment and Mrs. Grimston's proposed 
visit to Bath on account of her health 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/310 From Henry Maister 
To General Balfour regarding leave of absence to attend 
his wife and regimental business 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/311 From Phil Langdale 
Regarding Miss Diana Strickland's money 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/312 From General Balfour 
Regarding military preparations 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/313 From General Balfour 
Regarding military preparations 
1 item 
 

1799 

C DMI/1/314 From Sir Charles Grey 
General news 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/1/315 Petition to Henry Maister from the Seargents 
Regarding payment issues, lists 12 sergeants 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/316 From William Best 
Regarding an estate in Patrington 
1 item 

1803 
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C DMI/1/317 From Captain J Martin 

Listing sub-division meetings 
1 item 
 

1802 

C DMI/1/318 From John Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister's plea 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/319 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister and general matters 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/320 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister and general matters 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/321 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister and general matters 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/322 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister and general matters 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/323 From William Parker 
General news 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/324 From John Maister 
Regarding Philip Maister's acquital 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/325 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding the possibility of finding Philip Maister a 
situation with Mr. Simpson of Boynton 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/326 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Mr. Parker's delay in London 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/327 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding Mr. Rennard's death and business matters 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/1/328 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding the delivery of a tripod by Robert Makepiece, 
Goldsmith and Jeweller, in honour of Henry Maister by 
the East Yorkshire militia (includes a rough sketch of the 
ornament) 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 
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C DMI/1/329 From Henry William Maister 

Regarding the delivery of a tripod by Rober Makepiece, 
Goldsmith and Jeweller, in honour of Henry Maister by 
the East Yorkshire militia (includes a rough sketch of the 
ornament) 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/330 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding volunteers estimates, 1803 and ill health 
1 item 
 

1803 

C DMI/1/331 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regarding the resignation of Captain Jennings on 
account of ill health 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/332 From Lord Downe 
Regretting that he could not give the West Riding 
Registership to Henry Maister's friend and relative, Col. 
Stapylton 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/333 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regarding regimental uniforms 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/334 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Concerning a misunderstanding 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/335 From Henry Calvert 
Regarding Col. Stapylton 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/336 From B Hotham 
Regarding a tripod 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/337 From Henry William Maister 
Regarding business, Mr. Rennard's illness and general 
news 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/1/338 From William Parker 
Regarding Mr. Rennard's death 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/1/339 From B Hotham 
Regarding his retirement as a judge, Sir Charles 
Hotham's marriage, Louisa's marriage to the eldest son 
of Sir Archibald Edmonstone 
1 item 

1805 
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C DMI/1/340 From Caroline Hotham 

Regarding General Hotham's will 
1 item 
 

1806 

C DMI/1/341 From Diana O'Bryen 
Family news and seeking advice regarding financial 
matters 
1 item 
 

1806 

C DMI/1/342 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regarding the difference of opinion relating to regimental 
business 
1 item 
 

1804 

C DMI/1/343 From Henry Maister 
To Sir Charles Hotham regarding George Hotham 
1 item 
 

1806 

C DMI/1/344 From Sir Charles Hotham 
Regarding Mr. Worsop's Commission in the East 
Yorkshire Regiment 
1 item 
 

1806 

C DMI/1/345 From Lord Fitzwilliam 
Soliciting support for a candidate 
1 item 
 

1806 

C DMI/1/346 From John Cayley 
Regarding his nephew, William Cayley 
1 item 
 

1807 

C DMI/1/347 From Margaret Maister 
News relating to friends 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/348 From Arthur Maister 
General news 
1 item 
 

1818 

C DMI/1/349-356 Papers relating to Philip Samuel Maister 
2 items 6 bundles 
 

1759-1813 

C DMI/1/349 Probate will and codicils of Philip Samuel Maister 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1800s 

C DMI/1/350 Sundry disbursments of Philip Samuel Maister 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 

1759-1783 
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C DMI/1/351 Papers relating to Philip Samuel Maister's financial 

matters 
Comprised of bills of exchange correspondence with 
bankers in Canton and Bombay and papers relating to 
the sale of bonds 
1 bundle 
 

1789-1799 

C DMI/1/352 Papers relating to Philip Samuel Maister's financial 
matters 
Statement of accounts with various banks, consol-
certificates and related financial papers 
1 bundle 
 

1797-1803 

C DMI/1/353 Accounts for the purchase of Exchequer bills and 
consols by Philip Samuel Maister 
Purchased by Wm and Thomas Raikes & Co for Maister. 
Includes correspondence with Forbes & Co regarding 
financial matters and Bills of Exchange 
1 bundle 
 

1800-1812 

C DMI/1/354 Correspondence from Forbes & Co. of Bombay to Henry 
Maister relating to Philip Samuel Maister's financial 
investments 
Includes Stamp Office Form No.1 (relating to receipt and 
discharge for any specific, pecuniary or other legacy) and 
Form No.3 (relating to legacy duty on residues of 
personal estate) 
1 bundle 
 

1803-1812 

C DMI/1/355 Correspondence from Forbes & Co. of Bombay to Henry 
Maister relating to Philip Samuel Maister's financial 
affairs 
Includes statements of account, and correspondence 
with Wm and Thomas Raikes regarding the sale of 3% 
consols by P.S. Maister's executors 
1 bundle 
 

1801-1812 

C DMI/1/356 Papers relating to Philip Samuel Maister's affairs 
1 bundle/8 items 
 

1778-1814 

C DMI/1/356/1 Will of Philip Samuel Maister 
1 item 
 

30 Jan 1778 

C DMI/1/356/2 Will of Philip Samuel Maister 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 Sep 1782 
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C DMI/1/356/3 A Bargain and Sale 

i) Henry Maister 
ii) Ann Rennards, widow; William Parker, merchant; 
Richard Rennards, merchant, executors of the late 
Richard Rennard 
iii) Philip Samuel Maister 
Property; 3/4 share in the undertaking for making a 
bason, dock quay or wharf reservoir. 
Consideration; £937 10s paid by iii) to ii) 
1 item 
 

12 Mar 1801 

C DMI/1/356/4 Agreement between Rhimes and Luximee of Bombay 
and the Trustees of Philip Samuel Maister 
To accept 10,000 rupees in lieu of the monthly allowance 
of 160 rupees granted by Philip Samuel Maister 
1 item 
 

31 Jul-1 Sep 
1801 

C DMI/1/356/5 Correspondence to Philip Samuel Maister from William 
and Thomas Raikes & Co. 
Regarding financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1799-1801 

C DMI/1/356/6 Correspondence to the executors of Philip Samuel 
Maister from Forbes & Co. 
1 item 
 

1805-1812 

C DMI/1/356/7 Philip Samuel Maister's final account with Forbes & Co. 
1 item 
 

1813 

C DMI/1/356/8 Copy of letters relating to Philip Samuel Maister's affairs 
since his death 
By Henry William Maister and other family members 
1 item 
 

1811-1814 

C DMI/1/357-364 Papers relating to the Yonge and Mottram families 
Related to Henry Maister through his marriage to Mary 
Tymperon 
47 items 
 

1612-1787 

C DMI/1/357 Will of Jane Yonge of York, widow 
1 item 
 

16 Jul 1612 

C DMI/1/358 Appointment of Philip Yonge as a surveyor and officer for 
the duties on imported salt 
1 item 
 

31 Oct 1727 

C DMI/1/359 Appointment of Philip Yonge as a surveyor, waiter and 
gauger in Hull of imported liquor 
1 item 
 
 
 

1 Dec 1727 
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C DMI/1/360 Counterpart of an asignment of asignments of lands in 

Lower Toynton, Lincolnshire, held in trust for David Field 
Esq.  
i) Philip Yonge to 
ii) Christopher Bentley 
Enclosed is an abstract of the writings in Philip Yonge's 
hand, relating to lands in Lower Toynton, Lincolnshire, in 
mortgage to him, with related accounts 
1 item 
 

9 Nov 1757 

C DMI/1/361 Papers relating to the Yonge's and Mottram's 
property 
21 items 
 

1724-1819 

C DMI/1/361/1 Bond in £200 
i) Joseph Sill of Hull, merchant 
ii) Frances Bushell of Hull 
1 item 
 

18 Jun 1741 

C DMI/1/361/2 Assignment of Joseph Sill's bond for £200 
i) Francis Bushell of Hull 
ii) Philip Yonge of Hull 
1 item 
 

16 Feb 1744 

C DMI/1/361/3 Memorandum between Philip Yonge and Robert 
Robinson 
Relatingto the surrender of a house and lands in 
Patrington 
1 item 
 

19 Mar 1754 

C DMI/1/361/4 Memorandum relating to a house and land at Patrington 
i) Philip Yonge of Hull 
ii) Robert Robinson of Patrington, butcher 
Property: messuages, cottages, lands and tenements in 
Patrington 
Consideration: £850 
1 item 
 
 

19 Mar 1754 

C DMI/1/361/5 Letter from Cor. Cayley to Philip Yonge 
Regarding the proposed purchase by Mr Broadley from 
Mr Yonge of Rhode Island of shares in closes in Drypool 
1 item 
 

6 Aug 1754 

C DMI/1/361/6 List of 'William Hewitt's writings' 
Delivered to Mr Goforth and which relate to deeds dated 
between 1655-1750 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

Jan 1756 
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C DMI/1/361/7 Account from Robett Jarratt to William Yonge 

A settled account, for legal expenses in 1751. Attached 
is a settled account from Grace Marton for building 
repairs for William Yonge 
1 item 
 

1 Nov 1753 
and  

3 Jan 1759 

C DMI/1/361/8 Assignment of a bond 
i) Philip Yonge 
ii) Joseph Thompson 
Consideration: £1,026 15s 
1 item 
 

24 Nov 1759 

C DMI/1/361/9 Letter from Joseph Thompson to Philip Yonge 
Regarding an assignment of a bond 
1 item 
 

29 Oct 1765 

C DMI/1/361/10 Letter from John Lund to Nathaniel Maister 
Relating to Mrs Mottram's property 
1 item 
 

12 Sep 1761 

C DMI/1/361/11 Letter from John Lund to Nathaniel Maister 
Regarding an exchangeof Mrs Mottram's land with that of 
David Lavender 
1 item 
 

8 Nov 1761 

C DMI/1/361/12 A Quit Claim 
i) Robert Barker and Miss Rebeacca Barker of Hull 
ii) Philip Yonge of Hull 
1 item 
 

16 Nov 1764 

C DMI/1/361/13 Papers relating to the Yonge's and Mottram's property 
With a copy of a agreement between the Rev. Dr. Mark 
Sykes and Henry Maister regarding a dispute over 
property 
1 item 
 

15 Dec 1770 

C DMI/1/361/14 Receipt for deeds and other papers from Mrs Frances 
Young to Mr Francis Dring 
Relates to an estate at Sudcoates and Summergangs. 
Includes a list of writings given to Dring regarding the 
deeds between 1650-1716 
1 item 
 

22 Jun 1775 

C DMI/1/361/15 Account for £12 9s 9d for legal expenses 
1 item 
 

1790-1792 

C DMI/1/361/16 Certificate of the contract for the redmption of land tax 
Relating to Miss Mottram's East Riding estate 
1 item 
 
 
 

12 Jun 1799 
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C DMI/1/361/17 Schedule of title deeds and writings related to an estate 

at Burton Pidsea belonging to Henry William Maister 
Mortgaged to Roger Baskett for securing £3000 and 
interest 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/1/361/18 Case for the  opinion of Mr Thomas Chippendale relating 
to the Mottram's estate 
1 item 
 

Nov 1819 

C DMI/1/361/19 Draft assignment of a term of 500 years 
i) John Massey of Hull and Elizabeth, his wife, daughter 
of Benjamin Wade, deceased 
ii) Rev. Henry Tymperon of Market Overton, Rutland 
iii) Sir Thomas Markworth of Normanton, Rutland and 
John Wingflied of Tukemont, Rutland 
iv) John Mottram of Thoresby, Lincolnshire and 
Henrietta, his wife, daughter of Henry Tymperon 
v) Mary Tymperon, daughter of Henry Tymperon 
Property in Bempton to Henry Tymperon and property in 
Ulrome in Holderness to Sir Thomas Markworth and 
John Wingfield 
1 item 
 

15 Aug 1724 

C DMI/1/361/20 Admission in the manor court of Burstwick for various 
parcels of ground and buildings in Burton Pidsea 
i) Henry Tymperon 
ii) Henrietta Tymperon, his daughter 
1 item 
 

25 May 1726 

C DMI/1/361/21 Assignment of a bond 
i) Philip Yonge 
ii) Edward Thompson 
1 item 
 

24 Nov 1760 

C DMI/1/362 Papers concerning the Mottram's property in Burton 
Pidesea, Ulrome, Skipsea and Owstwick 
9 items 
 

1687-1841 

C DMI/1/362/1 Copy of a Terrier (a register of the lands belonging to a 
landowner) of Mrs Mottram's land at Burton Pidesea 
1 item 
 

1687 

C DMI/1/362/2 Schedule of the estates of Mary and Henrietta Mottram 
property of Stamford in Ulrome, Burton Pidesea, Skipsea 
and Owstwick 
Gives a brief description of property, tenants, name and 
quantity of land 
1 item 
 
 
 

1799 
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C DMI/1/362/3 Lease for land in Burton Pidesea and Owstwick 

i) Frances Young, Gent. of Hull 
ii) Robert Rudiforth, Yeoman of Burton Pidsea 
For farm houses, barns and other buildings, 4 closes of 
arable meadow in Owstwick and an arable meadow in 
Burton Pidsea 
Rent: £50 p.a. 
Term: From year to year 
1 item 
 

31 Mar 1771 

C DMI/1/362/4 Bond of £100 for a farm house in Owstwick 
i) Peter Wiley, yeoman of Owstwick 
ii) Stephen Batchelor, weaver of Long Riston 
iii) Philip Yonge, esq. of Hull 
Regarding a lease of a farm house in Owstwick 
1 item 
 

22 Nov 1768 

C DMI/1/362/5 Bond for £300 
i) George Clapham, Gent. of Burton Pidesea 
ii) Mary and Henrietta Mottram, spinsters of Stamford 
1 item 
 

6 Jun 1780 

C DMI/1/362/6 Copy of the Act to amend the laws on sewers 
Vict Cap XLV 
1 item 
 

21 Jun 1841 

C DMI/1/362/7 Handbill as to 'the real character of Peter Atkinson, clerk, 
vicar of Hollym, Welwick and Holmpton' 
1 item 
 

n.d. c.1760s-
1780s 

C DMI/1/362/8 Papers concerning the Mottram's property in Burton 
Pidesea, Ulrome, Skipsea and Owstwick 
Contains accounts, letters, copy leases and rough notes 
relating to leases. Includes a plan of Mr Constable's 
manor at Burton Pidsea 
1 item 
 

c.1770s-1820s 

C DMI/1/362/9 Papers concerning the Mottram's property in Burton 
Pidesea, Ulrome, Skipsea and Owstwick 
Contains accounts, letters, copy leases and rough notes 
relating to leases. Includes papers relating to Keyingham 
Land Drainage 
1 item 
 

c.1770s-1820s 

C DMI/1/363 Rentals and related papers concerning the Mottram's 
estate in Lincolnshire 
8 items 
 

c. 17th cent. 
  - 18th cent. 

C DMI/1/363/1 Rental and particular of the estate of John Mottram 
In Little Cawthorpe and elsewhere in Linconlshire 
1 item 
 

late 17th cent.- 
early 18th cent. 
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C DMI/1/363/2 Rental for Mottram held estates in Lincolnshire 

1 item 
 

1761-1762 

C DMI/1/363/3 Rental for Mottram held estates in Lincolnshire 
1 item 
 

1770 

C DMI/1/363/4 Particulars of Mrs Mottram's estates with Mr Dunn's 
valuation 
1 item 
 

1778 

C DMI/1/363/5 Account of Robert Chapman to Misses Mary and 
Henrietta Mottram 
For the rentals of their estates in Lincoln 
1 item 
 

1778 

C DMI/1/363/6 Map of North Somercots, Lincolnshire in 1641 
A copy tracing 
1 item 
 

28 Jul 1754 

C DMI/1/363/7 Plan of part of Somercots, Lincolnshire 
Showing the dikes (dykes) and giving some landowners 
1 item 
 

n.d. 18th cent. 

C DMI/1/363/8 Miscellaneous drafts, copies and notes relating to 
valuations for land at Somercots 
1 item 
 

c. 17th cent.-
18th cent. 

C DMI/1/364 Miscellaneous papers relating to the Yonge and 
Maister families 
5 items 
 

1716-1787 

C DMI/1/364/1 Bond in £105 
i) John and Frances Harpham of Marfleet in Holderness 
ii) Frances Yonge of Kingston upon Hull 
In Latin and English 
1 item 
 

14 Dec 1716 

C DMI/1/364/2 Quit Claim 
i) From 
William Mason, clerk elder son and heir to Hugh Mason 
Ann Mason, spinster, daughter of Hugh Mason and 
guardian to her neice Mary Robinson 
Charles Pool, merchant 
Elizabeth Pool, spinster and grand child of Hugh Mason 
Arthur Robinson, clerk 
Ann Robinson all of Hull 
Christopher Harrison, Gent. of Sunderland 
ii) To 
Andrew Perrott, merchant and Philip Yonge, Gent. both 
of Hull, executors of the will of Hugh Mason, deceased. 
Regarding the sale of the residue of H. Mason's estate 
1 item 

24 Jun 1746 
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C DMI/1/364/3 Extract from the will of Frances Yonge 

Relating to bequets made to various people 
1 item 
 

6 Apr 1787 

C DMI/1/364/4 Keyingham level drainage assessment for Mrs Mottram's 
property in Burton Pidsea 
1 item 
 

12 Sep 1775 

C DMI/1/364/5 Printed report on the 'Present state of the lunatic asylum 
erected in York with a short history of its rise and 
progress' 
Gives a list of benefactors, which include Nathaniel and 
Henry Maister 
1 item 
 

1 Jan 1782 

C DMI/1/365 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North 
Cliffe 
9 items 
 

1688-1695 

C DMI/1/365/1 William Ness' particulars of Thomas Gower's Estate 
giving income from various parcels of land, names of 
tenants and rental 
1 item 
 

1694 

C DMI/1/365/2 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North Cliffe 
Particulars of the estate 
1 item 
 

1694 

C DMI/1/365/3 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North Cliffe 
Rental relating to the North Cliffe Estate 
1 item 
 

1688 

C DMI/1/365/4 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North Cliffe 
Rental 
1 item 
 

1694 

C DMI/1/365/5 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North Cliffe 
Rental 
1 item 
 

1695 

C DMI/1/365/6 Letter from Thomas Raymes to Mr. Nelson and his reply 
Regarding the estate 
1 item 
 

1694 

C DMI/1/365/7 Letter from William Nesse to Charles Warton 
Regarding the purchase price of the estate 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 

1694 
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C DMI/1/365/8 Letter from Thomas Alwed to Charles Warton 

Regarding Gower's desire to sell his estate at North 
Cliffe as quickly as possible and requesting that he make 
an offer, with reply 
1 item 
 

1695 

C DMI/1/365/9 Papers relating to Thomas Gower's estate at North Cliffe 
Memoranda relating to the estate and a series of 
questions relating to taxes 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/2 Transcripts of letters in the possession of Hugh 
Maister of South Africa 
75 items 
 

1689-1833 

C DMI/2/1 Post Mortem on Col. Arthur Maister 
Post Mortem carried out by M. Chalmers, George 
Fielding and George H. Fielding 
1 item 
 

4 Oct 1833 

C DMI/2/2 From Lucy Dickinson to her husband, George Dickinson 
General news relating to their affairs in Hull and her 
proposed visit to Plymouth to see him 
1 item  
 

4 Jun 1689 

C DMI/2/3 From H Davey to Henry and Arthur Maister 
Relating to the late Willaim Maister's Estate 
1 item 
 

15 Jun 1779 

C DMI/2/4 From R Hudson, London to John Maister 
Regarding an opportunity to join Ensign Farrer in 
Gibraltar 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/2/5 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding advice relating to his conduct and career in 
Gibraltar 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/2/6 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding the cost of his uniform and general news 
about Henry's movements with his forces 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/2/7 From L Norris, Plymouth to John Maister 
Enclosing a letter to Colonel Owen recommending John 
Maister to his protection 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

1794 
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C DMI/2/8 From Thomas Frost to Colonel H Maister 

Regarding general business matters concerning the dock 
and the estate at Woodhall 
1 item 
 

1794 

C DMI/2/9 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding news from Narva and an account of his fight 
with Mr Groslaub in Boston and his intinery for the next 
few weeks 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/10 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding family and acquaintances news, details of her 
social engagements  
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/11 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding her visit to Winestead with her daughters and 
Mary's talent for drawing minatures 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/12 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding her visit to Winestead with her daughters and 
Mary's talent for drawing minatures 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/13 From Jas Mitchell to Captain Maister and from D 
Croasdaile to John Maister 
2 letters on the same sheet.  The Mitchell letter refers to 
his luggage and costs for painting chairs.  The second 
letter concerns payment of debts - see also C DMI/2/15 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/14 From John Maister to Henry Maister 
 Explaining the debts that he has incurred and asking 
that his uncle pay the bill - see also C DMI/2/15 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/15 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his anger of John's extravagence in running 
up the debts referred to in C DMI/2/13-14 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/16 From Henry Maister to William Allen 
Regarding the despatching of the regiment to Exeter 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/2/17 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding general advice concerning finances and 
inquiring as to his health 
1 item 
 

1796 
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C DMI/2/18 From Lieutenant General Colonel West Hyde 

Relating to the Recruiting Service 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/19 From Major Joseph Brooke 
Regarding the recruiting service and listing the shops in 
London where various parts of the Regimental uniform 
can be obtained 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/20 From Major Joseph Brooke 
Regarding regimental clothing and recruiting of a 
drummer 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/21 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Concerning anger at his behaviour and advising him to 
improve 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/22 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Concerning anger at his behaviour and advising him to 
improve 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/23 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
Regarding local politics 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/24 From Jane Mary Blackwood, Hull to Annetter Hartwell, 
Exmouth 
Sending news of Mr Blackwood's appointment to the 
''Brillant'' and of Colonel and Mrs Maister's kindness to 
her 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/25 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
Regarding local politics 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/26 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
Regarding local politics 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/27 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding  her anger at his extravagence, for his not 
writing to her, news of Captain Blackwood and election 
news 
1 item 
 
 
 

1796 
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C DMI/2/28 From Esther Maister to John Maister 

Regarding  her anger at his extravagence, for his not 
writing to her, news of Captain Blackwood and election 
news 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/29 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding news of his encampment in Brighton and 
advice regarding forming of a mess 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/30 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding finances and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/31 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
regarding local news 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/32 From Henry William Maister  
Regarding his own outgoings and expenses and his 
inability to help his brother's financial situation 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/33 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Pleased that he is spending his free time profitably 
reading and studying instead of idling and inquiring after 
Lady Pennyman 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/34 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/35 From Mary Ann Maister to John Maister 
Sending news of Miss Staniforth's engagement to Mr 
Salisbury 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/36 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding her social engagements and family news 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/37 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
News of his travels 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/38 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding family and friends 
1 item 
 
 

1796 
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C DMI/2/39 From H Armstrong (Armstrong and Allen, agents to the 

20th Regiment of Foot) 
Regarding his debts 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/40 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding family and friends 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/41 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
2 letters on the same sheet.  The first congratulates his 
nephew on getting into ''so Gentlemanly a Corps''. The 
second regarding John's leave of absence and his debts 
especially 20 guineas owed to Benjamin Blaydes 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/42 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Requesting he visit her if he can get leave, offering to 
pay his travelling expenses and telling him the quickest 
route to take 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/43 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his debts 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/44 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his debts 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/45 From [?] to John Maister 
Regarding debts 
1 item 
 

1796 

C DMI/2/46 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding Arthur Maister's injury to his foot and leg; 
John Maister's debts and news of friends and family 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/47 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding Arthur Maister's injury to his foot and leg; 
John Maister's debts and news of friends and family 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/48 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding the French and military affairs; his debts and 
warning him of the consequences of his extravagant 
behaviour 
1 item 
 
 
 

1797 
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C DMI/2/49 From Esther Maister to John Maister 

Regarding the French and military affairs; his debts and 
warning him of the consequences of his extravagant 
behaviour 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/50 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his behaviour and debts 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/51 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding social engagements, a party for John's 
brothers and general inquiries as to his well-being 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/52 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his debts 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/53 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
Regarding family  and military news and enquiring after 
his Quarters in Liverpool 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/54 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his debts 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/55 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding general news from his camp at 
Queensborough 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/56 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/57 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding a change of behaviour and general regimental 
news 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/58 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding finances in general and his horse 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/59 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 
 
 

1797 
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C DMI/2/60 From Esther Maister to John Maister 

Scolding him for not writing and news of family and 
friends 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/61 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Scolding him for not writing and news of family and 
friends 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/62 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding his behaviour and financial problems 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/63 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding arrangements for his visit near Christmas 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/64 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Expressing disappointment that John Maister couldn't 
visit at Christmas; news of friends and family, social 
events and the match between Ben Blaydes and Miss 
Knowsley 
1 item 
 

1797 

C DMI/2/65 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/66 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding John Maister's finances 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/67 From Henry Maister to John Maister 
Regarding general advice on his career 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/68 From Henry William Maister to John Maister 
Regarding social life, Blaydes wedding and finances 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/69 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding local affairs and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/70 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding local affairs and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/71 From Arthur Maister to his brother, John Maister 
Regarding recruits 
1 item 

1798 
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C DMI/2/72 From Mary Ann Maister to John Maister 

Regarding general news concerning her pursuits in 
Surrey, drawing, reading and social life 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/73 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding social life in Harrogate, his career 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/74 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding local affairs and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/2/75 From Esther Maister to John Maister 
Regarding local affairs and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1798 

C DMI/3 Transcripts of letters from Nathaniel Maister and 
Henry Maister to John Grimston 
168 items 
 

1729-1812 
and 1967 

C DMI/3/1 From Nathanial Maister 
List of plays taken from an inventory of Nathanial Maister 
(Transcript) 
1 item 
 

1766 

C DMI/3/2 From William Henworth to Thomas Broadley 
Concerns about recent actions 
1 item 

4 Sep 1729 

   

C DMI/3/3 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Thomas Grimston's tenants, Mrs Draper's 
case and a  prescription 
1 item 
 

1748-1749 

C DMI/3/4 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Thomas Grimston's tenants, Mrs Draper's 
case and a  prescription 
1 item 
 

1748-1749 

C DMI/3/5 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding payments for the duty of Thomas Grimston's  
Chaise 
1 item 
 

1751 

C DMI/3/6 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his efforts to obtain supplies of coffee for T G 
and regarding property in the Summergangs enclosure 
1 item 
 
 

1751 
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C DMI/3/7 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1751 

C DMI/3/8 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding the safe annual  of Thomas Grimston's  
furniture 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/9 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/10 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and shooting 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/11 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a set of Dresden Earthenware 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/12 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a box of China 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/13 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Page, the man employed to the the stucco in 
Henry Maister's house and general news  
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/14 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding arrival of cases of marble; news of tenants, 
family and friends 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/15 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding arrival of cases of marble; news of tenants, 
family and friends 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/16 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding caricatures and land in Summergangs 
1 item 
 

1752-1753 

C DMI/3/17 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding obtaining sugar supplies 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/18 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding obtaining sugar supplies; finances and his ill 
health 
1 item 

1752-1753 
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C DMI/3/19 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding brass and copper ware delivery 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/20 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding dispute between Mrs. Cooper and Thomas 
Fewson; apple trees; boxes of brassware 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/21 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding dispute as above; price of mortice locks and 
transcript of Richard Cooper's will 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/22 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Cooper and Fewson dispute 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/23 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding the assembly; John Grimston's carpet and his 
offer of hounds 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/24 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding annual of various goods 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/25 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding annual of various goods 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/26 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
In receipt of hounds and carpet; finances and bottles of 
port 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/27 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/28 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/29 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and general 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/30 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
In receipt of a melon; bill owing to Robin Legard and Dick 
Crowle's electioneering 
1 item 

1753 
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C DMI/3/31 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding men servants; financial affairs and door 
fastenings 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/32 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding men servants; financial affairs and door 
fastenings 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/33 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his inability to accommodate the Grimstons at 
Winestead and regarding Billy Maister's financial 
investments 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/34 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding purshasing a set of China 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/35 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/36 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and orders of goods 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/37 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his gout and Billy Maister's bond 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/38 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding accounts for painting 
1 item 
 

1752 

C DMI/3/39 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his gout and the postal service 
1 item 
 

1753 

C DMI/3/40 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/41 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/42 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1754 
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C DMI/3/43 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding tenants of John Grimston and gout 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/44 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding box of China and genreral news 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/45 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding the 'Antique Flora' in the nitch of his staircase 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/46 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/47 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Old Hock and gout 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/48 2 letters on one sheet.  First letter from William Markham 
to John Grimston and the second letter is an enclosure 
from Henry Maister to William Markham 
Regarding financial matters and four sugar loaves 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/49 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and his efforts to persuade Mr 
Justice to visit John Grimston 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/50 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and proposed visit to John 
Grimston 
1 item 
 

1754 

C DMI/3/51 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/52 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and account for candles 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/53 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finanical affairs and oranges 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/54 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial matters and apple trees 
1 item 
 

1755 
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C DMI/3/55 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding wine 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/56 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding ale and Burton's 'Antiquities of Yorkshire' 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/57 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
In receipt of Busts and family news 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/58 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

c 1755 

C DMI/3/59 From Henry Maister to John Grimston and from 
Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Letter from Nathanial Maister is written inside Henry 
Maister's letter. Henry Maister's letter is regarding a 
meeting with Mr. Barry.  Nathanial Maister's letter is 
regarding a tenant, Mr Gumby  
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/60 From Henry Maister to John Grimston anf from Nathanial 
Maister to John Grimston 
Henry Maister's letter concerning financial matters and 
Nathanial Maister's letter regarding Mr. Barry's receipt 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/61 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding events in Lisbon and Mrs. Maister's ill health 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/62 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Mr. Barry's receipt 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/63 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Congratulating John Grimston on the birth of his son and 
financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/64 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/65 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial and Sperma Cetee candles (Whale 
fat) 
1 item 
 

1755 
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C DMI/3/66 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding financial affairs and J Porter's funeral 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/67 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various good; accounts and his wife's health 
1 item 
 

1755 

C DMI/3/68 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Hobsons House and Close 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/69 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods and rent arrears 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/70 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and tenants 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/71 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Forresters' rent 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/72 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/73 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding bounties to sailors and soldiers 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/74 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Press gangs and general news 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/75 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and news of family and friends 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/76 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/77 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding paint and general matters 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/78 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and scales 
1 item 
 

1756 
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C DMI/3/79 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding bank bills 
1 item 
 

c 1756 

C DMI/3/80 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and condolences on the death 
of John Grimston's son 
1 item 
 

1756 

C DMI/3/81 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding various goods sent to John Grimston 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/82 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a hound puppy found near Hull and his 
intention of going to Barton for a hunt party 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/83 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding lemons and the weather 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/84 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding hunting and wheat and oats processes in 
Holderness 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/85 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding unspecified bad news 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/86 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial business and John Grimston's 
advice relating to Henry Maister's pursuit of Miss 
Cartwright 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/87 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding payments 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/88 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a letter from Mrs H. D. 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/89 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding John Grimston's order of a rose trellis 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

1757 
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C DMI/3/90 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding Dick Crowle's death and Henry Maister's 
thoughts on becoming a representative for Hull 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/91 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Dick Crowle; wine and mortgages 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/92 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news including hoping to visit 
Grimston soon and various goods sent to Grimston 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/93 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Miss Cartwright 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/94 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Miss Cartwright 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/95 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Miss Cartwright 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/96 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding tenants and walnuts 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/97 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Sir Charles Hotham's efforts to purchase 
Beswick Estate 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/98 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news and Lady Legend's illness 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/99 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding John Grimston's current account 
1 item 
 

1757 

C DMI/3/100 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding goods received 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/101 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding goods sent and the possible lease of land to 
Dinmore 
1 item 
 

1758 
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C DMI/3/102 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding lease of property to Dinmore and a petition 
from widow Jane Hobson, to remain John Grimston's 
tenant 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/103 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding lease of property to Dinmore and a petition 
from widow Jane Hobson, to remain John Grimston's 
tenant 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/104 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Dinmore and bottles of port 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/105 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Jane Hobson; cost of washing beds 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/106 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Mr Page 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/107 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding weather and Richard Strafford, former groom 
to John Grimston 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/108 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Robert Brown's wish to obtain a license to 
keep a public house 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/109 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a copper fir for John Grimston's dog kennel 
and news of the birth of Sir Digby's son 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/110 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/111 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/112 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 
 

1758 
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C DMI/3/113 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/114 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding the death of his brother, William Maister 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/115 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and wishing John Grimston's wife be 
quickly restored to health 
1 item 
 

1758 

C DMI/3/116 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and cuttings from apple trees 
1 item 
 

1759 

C DMI/3/117 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding goods sent and Nathanial Maister's gout 
1 item 
 

1759 

C DMI/3/118 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding wine and accounts 
1 item 
 

1759 

C DMI/3/119 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding drummers and uniforms 
1 item 
 

1759 

C DMI/3/120 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding paper for Nathanial Maister's drawing room 
1 item 
 

1759-1760 

C DMI/3/121 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news concerning the regiment 
1 item 
 

c 1759-1760 

C DMI/3/122 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his gout and requesting reading matter 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/123 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/124 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/125 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 

1760 
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C DMI/3/126 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/127 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial affairs and H Bethell standing as a 
candidate for Beverley 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/128 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding a picture fro Henry Maister and various news 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/129 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Recommending Billy Cayley 
1 item 
 

1760 

C DMI/3/130 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding delay in visiting Lady Legend 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/131 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/132 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and shrimps 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/133 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding delivery of groceries 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/134 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding payment from Mr. Bank and wine 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/135 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial matters 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/136 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial matters 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/137 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial matters 
1 item 

1761 

C DMI/3/138 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news including regimental iniforms 
1 item 
 

1761 



Hull History Centre: Ingram Collection: Papers relating to the Maister family of Hull                           

60 of 62 

 
C DMI/3/139 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding rents from Holderness tenants; woodcocks 
and shrimps 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/140 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding regimental news 
1 item 
 

1761 

C DMI/3/141 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and attendance at York 
1 item 
 

1762 

C DMI/3/142 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding general news 
1 item 
 

1762 

C DMI/3/143 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding revolution; weather and general news 
1 item 
 

1762 

C DMI/3/144 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding his proposed visit to Joseph Williamson to 
John Grimston and general greetings 
1 item 
 

1760s 

C DMI/3/145 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding the weather and a horse for John Grimston's 
daughters 
1 item 
 

1760s 

C DMI/3/146 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding apologies for not attending the Beverley 
meeting on account of the bad weather 
1 item 
 

1760s 

C DMI/3/147 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances and a wig from Monsieur Noye 
1 item 
 

1763 

C DMI/3/148 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding wine and inquiry after John Grimston's health 
after his fall 
1 item 
 

1764 

C DMI/3/149 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
In thanks for a present sent to N Maister and general 
news 
1 item 
 
 
 

c 1765 
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C DMI/3/150 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding wire and requiring details for the building of a 
boat and a petition regarding turnpikes 
1 item 
 

c 1760s 

C DMI/3/151 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Robert Linsdale's refusal to contribute to the 
repair of the highways in Patrington 
1 item 
 

1760s 

C DMI/3/152 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances; friend, Tom and the death of 
Arthur's youngest son 
1 item 
 

1780 

C DMI/3/153 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Arranging to meet John Grimston 
1 item 
 

1780 

C DMI/3/154 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding wine and general news 
1 item 
 

1795 

C DMI/3/155 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding tithes 
1 item 
 

1792 

C DMI/3/156 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding price of wooden rails 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/3/157 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Walter's commission 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/3/158 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding regimental news and hoping that the waters in 
Bath house helped him and Mrs. Grimston 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/3/159 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding Mr. Little of Patrington and complimenting 
Walter's conduct 
1 item 
 
 

1800 

C DMI/3/160 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Thanking John Grimston for the partridge and 
complimenting Walter's character 
1 item 
 
 

1800 
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C DMI/3/161 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 

Regarding Walter and general greetings 
1 item 
 

1800 

C DMI/3/162 From Henry Maister to John Grimston (2 Letters) 
First letter regarding Miss Cartwright.  Second letter 
regarding military matters 
1 item 
 

c 1757 and 
1804 

C DMI/3/163 From Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding military matters 
1 item 
 

1808 

C DMI/3/164 From Arthur Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding financial matters 
1 item 
 

1812 

C DMI/3/165 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding finances 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/3/166 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston and from 
Henry Maister to John Grimston 
Two letters on one sheet.  Nathanial Maister's letter is 
regarding finances; books he wishes to read and general 
news. Henry Maister's letter is apologies for not being 
able to visit 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/3/167 From Nathanial Maister to John Grimston 
Regarding wine and giving the dimensions of the 
chimney breast upon which he wants a picture 
1 item 
 

n.d. 

C DMI/3/168 Note from M Edward Ingram outlining the provenance of  
C DMI/3  
1 item 
 

1967 

C DMI/4 Correspondence and notes relating to M. Edward 
Ingram's book 'The Maisters of Kingston upon 
Hull 1560-1840' 
1 bundle 
 

1956-1983 

C DMI/5 Ingram's papers and cuttings relating to events 
in Hull 
1 volume 
 

1926-1961 

C DMI/5/1 Scrapbook collected by M. Edward Ingram of newspaper 
cuttings relating to events in Hull 
1 volume 

1956-1983 

 


